
CITY OF SMYRNA 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA  30080 

678-631-5406 

 

 

TO:       Richard Garland, Parks & Recreation Director 

  Tyler Addison, Athletics/Aquatics Coordinator 

 

FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager  

 

DATE:   March 19, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:     Recommendation - RFP 19-018 Tolleson Pool Improvements 

 

The City requested proposals for deck, dive stand and drainage repairs at Tolleson Pool, 3530 

King Springs Road, Smyrna, GA.  One (1) proposal was received by Aquatic Consulting & 

Equipment in the amount of $109,375.00.  This cost is under the budgeted amount and Aquatic 

Consulting & Equipment is our preferred vendor for pool maintenance and supplies. The 

results are listed below: 

                          

Supplier Bid Amount Project Length 

Aquatic Consulting & Equipment $109,375.00 12 business days 

    

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Parks & Recreation that the City award the 

Tolleson Pool Improvements project to Aquatic Consulting & Equipment. 

 

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.   


